








BPAC Minutes 

A motion was made by Cheryl Lenartiene to recommend to the MPO 
Board to support the CRA in applying for the TIGER III grant as 
presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Ed Vossen. There were no 
objections. The motion passed unanimously. 

Mr. Freeman discussed the winners of the TIGER II projects. He stated that 
measurability, and innovativeness were key factors to the projects which were 
awarded. 

Ms. Cheryl Lenartiene asked if we know if there are areas in Indiantown that 
have a larger populous of non-drivers? Mr. Malham stated that they do not 
have that type of information. 

B. BICYCLE and PEDESTRIAN ACTION PLAN 
MEMO: temp 12BPACa02.02 

Mr. Malham stated that as there are a lot of members absent tonight he was 
not going into a great detail on the changes which have been made. He did 
state that the committee needs to be reviewing the Action Plan as he would 
like the committee to prioritize the projects at the October meeting. Mr. 
Malham stated that during the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) that 
there was a massive public involvement campaign, so he has extracted some 
specific questions relating the Bicycle and Pedestrian issues from there, he's 
tallied up some of the recommendations and he's gotten the information into 
the Geographic Information System (GIS) to mention some of the changes. 
(See handout.) Mr. Malham advised the members present how the projects 
are being evaluated and scored. 

Mr. Malham stated that the number one project was the bicycle lanes on 
Willoughby Boulevard, from Cove Road to Monterey Road. Mr. Natoli 
stated that Willoughby is proposed to go all the way to U.S. Highway One so 
he felt that it should be included. Mr. Malham stated that it should be kept as 
a separate project. Ms. Beltran remarked that you still must keep in mind that 
Willoughby is not eligible for Federal funding. Mr. Natoli asked if Federal 
funding was one of the criteria. Mr. Malham stated that it is hoped that 
Federal funding will be used for many of these projects but this is excluded 
from receiving Federal funding. Mr. Natoli noted that this committee can't 
allow the Federal funding to dictate the priorities. This is still an important 
link, even if it needs to stand on its own merit. Mr. Malham stated that this 
link could be incorporated at a later date so as not to over weigh another 
project or jeopardize something much more important. Mr. Natoli stated that 
regardless where on the plan it is, it is a plan and this portion needs to be 
shown, regardless of the prioritizing. Mr. Malham stated that it could be listed 
as an improvement project. The priorities are the top ten and the improvement 
projects are the next steps. Mr. Natoli stated that there will be other projects 
to include with this, but it's not necessary to change the entire list for this 

Page 5 of8 September 12, 20 II 



BPAC Minutes 

project. However, it needs to be on the list showing that it has been identified 
and maybe at a later date, it will be picked up by way of a new project coming 
nearby in which it could be incorporated. It has been noted that the BPAC 
has already made known to the County that all roadways should have bike 
lanes. 

Mr. Malham has indicated that the MPO Board will take the lead on some of 
these projects. It has been discussed having a consultant review these 
projects, and have Martin County maintain it. 

The next project is the Safe Route to Schools non-infrastructure project, which 
has partnered with the Commit 2 be Fit Organization, will begin in October in 
all of the elementary schools in Martin County. Mr. Malham met with people 
from the Parks and Recreation Department and they advised when the BP AC 
is suggesting projects to add landscaping as it makes the project more 
appealing. 

Another route that should be added to the bike lane list is Ocean Boulevard, 
from Downtown to Palm Beach Road. 

Mr. Palacious suggested that Mr. Malham should change the color of 1-95 and 
the Turnpike to differentiate the roads from the bike lanes on the maps that he 
distributed showing roads and bike lanes. 

Ms. Beltran stated that it is very important that this committee review the 
maps and have them finalized at the next meeting. The November meeting is 
a joint meeting with the CAC and T AC. BP AC will need to have a strong 
presence at this meeting to support their desires using these maps and to be 
able to answer any questions presented to them by the other two committees. 

Mr. Natoli commended Mr. Malham on his efforts in compiling all the 
information and the maps. He also suggested that when Mr. Malham reminds 
the committee of the next meeting, that if members cannot attend the meeting 
that they should forward any input and prioritizing to Mr. Malham so that the 
information can be added at the meeting, for presentation at the November 
meeting. Mr. Natoli also suggested that the greenway planning should be 
shown on the map. 

Mr. Malham discussed the categories and the ranking and gave a brief 
overview as to what is expected of the members in scoring the different 
projects and how their score will affect the outcome. Ms. Beltran stated that 
based on the criteria Walmart is way down on the list, however, it's a high 
traffic area for people whether by auto, bike, bus or walking. She stated that it 
is projects like this that should be reviewed by committee members to decide 
whether it should be rated as a higher priority. 

Page 6 of8 September 12, 2011 



BPAC Minutes 

Mr. Natoli believes that the order of the Bicycle Action Plan should be 
changed around. He believes that the committees' vision and goals should be 
first, followed by the tables, the priorities, the improvement projects, the maps 
with the project lists then everything else. That way if someone looks at the 
plan, they will see the important information and maybe they will continue to 
read on. 

C. FY 2011/12 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PLAN UPDATE 
MEMO: temp12BPACa02.03 

Ms. Beltran stated that the PIP was approved by the MPO Board in December, 
2009. Some modifications are being recommended in order to use the 2010 
figures and to reference the 2035 Plan instead of the 2030 Plan as in the 
previously approved PIP. There is a list of modifications planned in the 
agenda package followed by the actual PIP that was approved. Staff is 
requesting approval from this committee to take these changes to the MPO 
board at their next meeting. Both the CAC and T AC have already seen the 
PIP and have given their approval. 

Ms. Cheryl Lenartiene made a motion to approve the PIP as presented by 
staff and recommend it to the MPO Board. The motion was seconded by 
Ms. Dee Spera. There were no objections. The motion was passed 
unanimously. 

D. SEABRANCH PROJECT UPDATE 
MEMO: temp12BPACa02.04 

Mr. Michael Malham stated a Public Workshop was held to review the 
background of this project and to solicit approval for the project. There were 
18 comments made in favor of the alignment and four opposing. The 
Seabranch Advisory Group was initiated by the Board of County 
Commissioners to review the proposed pathway alignment currently going 
through Seabranch State Park to explore additional alternatives. 
Commissioner Heard was appointed to the advisory group as it is in her 
district. The project is moving forward. They are trying to move the 
alignment a bit further into the park. 

E. MARTIN MPO PROCESS 
MEMO:temp 12BPACa02.05 

Ms. Beltran stated that this is a description and history of the Martin MPO 
Board, who is on the Board, the advisory committees, how they came about 
and what the responsibilities are for the members. This will be given to each 
of the new members so they will have a better idea as to what will be expected 
ofthem and why. 

Page 7 of8 September 12, 20 II 



5. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
None. 

6. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None. 

7. NEXT MEETINGS 

Mr. Natoli stated that the next two meetings will be regular meetings and they will be 
held on October 10,2011 and November 16,2011. The November 16,2011 will be a 
joint meeting with the CAC and the T AC and it will be held at the Blake Library at 
I :30 PM. This meeting will be in lieu of the November meeting. 

8. ADJOURN 

A motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Dee Spera and seconded by Ms. Cheryl 
Lenartiene. There were no objections. The motion passed unanimously. The 
meeting was adjourned at 6:44 PM 

Recorded and Prepared by: 

k . /(),J<tJI/ 
H. Brassard, Administrative Specialist, II Date 

/o-lo ~ I/ 
Date 

BPAC Minutes Page 8 of8 September 12, 20 II 


